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STATE OF FLORIDA

Pasblic Serpice Qommizzion
April 5, 2005

Orlando Barrios, Officer Manager
Speed Power Communication, Corp.
4445 West 16th Avenue, #605
Hialeah, Florida 33012

Re: Docket No. 050221-TC
Dear Mr. Barrios:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay telephone service
by Speed Power Communication, Corp., which was filed in this office on March 31, 2005, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Mar%erite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Janice Banka

Wednesday, June 29, 2005 1:51 PM

CCA - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

6/29/2005 1:50:00 PM
050220-EU
2005/0502200r.rrj.doc

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Amendment and Extension of Territorial Agreement.

Number of pages in order - 3.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 9:36 AM ~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/22/2005 9:35:00 AM

Docket Number: 050220-EU

Filename / Path: 2005/050220co.rrj.doc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

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
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us




